

RE: OPTrust prebudget submission

From: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ghiassi, ali (mof)0ef">
To: Tim Shortill <tshortill@optrust.com>
Date: Tue, 31 Jan 2017 16:39:30 -0500

Thanks. Did you appear before PBC?
On the other issue, we are in talks with TBS MO and should know soon. They had no idea btw.
As you correctly assumed, it was caught in the bureaucratic side.

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.314.7479

-----Original Message-----
From: Tim Shortill [mailto:TShortill@optrust.com]
Sent: January-31-17 4:28 PM
To: Daube, Nicholas (MOF); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Subject: OPTrust prebudget submission

Quick and simple.

Disclaimer

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this in error, contact OPTrust by telephone toll free at 1-800-906-7738 and delete the email without making a paper or electronic copy. The recipient should check this e-mail and attachments for the presence of viruses. OPTrust accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by e-mail.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail message.

Avis de non-responsabilité

Ce message et toutes les pièces jointes sont établis à l'intention exclusive de leur destinataire et sont confidentiels. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le détruire sans produire de copie papier ou électronique, et avertir immédiatement OPTrust par téléphone ou sans frais au 1-800-906-7738. Le destinataire doit s'assurer que ce message et toutes les pièces jointes ne contiennent pas de virus. OPTrust n'accepte aucune responsabilité pour les dommages causés par d'éventuels virus transmis par courriel.

Pensez à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce message.